Jacquline L. Cottle, Ph.D.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Contact

Roger Williams University One Old Ferry Road Bristol, RI 02809 (401) 254-3773 jcottle@rwu.edu

Education

Master's in Public Affairs Brown University Watson Institute for International and Public Affairs Specialization: Public Policy May 2019

Ph.D. Experimental Social Psychology

Texas Tech University
Specializations:
Group decision making
Statistics
May 2007

Dual Master's Degree Industrial/Organizational and Community Psychology Lamar University May 2000

Bachelor's Degree English Lamar University

Specialization: Technical Writing May 1994

Professional Profile

With established proficiencies in a wide variety of areas, my current interests employ my diverse background in Social, Community and Organizational Psychology to applied policy issues. Along with my skills in public policy, I bring a solid foundation in research and data analyses, training and development, leadership, conflict management and creative problem solving.

Academic Experience

	D ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR lliams University	(2013-present)
	NT PROFESSOR Iliams University	(2007-2013)
	TE TEACHING ASSISTANT ch University	(2003-2007)
	ector, Small Groups Lab ch University	(2004-2007)
FULL-TIN Floyd Col	ие Instructor lege	(2002-2003)
INSTRUC ⁻ Lamar Ur		(2007)
Instruc Middlesex	ток c Community College	(2001-2002)
INSTRUC Dean Coll		(2001)

Professional Service

• Reviewer – Journal of Scientific Psychology

Professional Affiliations

- American Public Health Association
- Society for Personality and Social Psychology
- Association for
 Psychological Science

Consulting Experience

POLICY RESEARCH CONSULTANT

Center for Arctic Study and Policy

(Jan. 2019-Mar. 2019) (Sept. 2020-present)

LEGAL CONSULTANT Jacquine L. Cottle, Ph.D.

(2014 - 2016)

Dispute Resolution and Conflict Management Experience

VOLUNTEER FAMILY/DIVORCE MEDIATOR Kent County Family Court (2014-2016) LANDLORD/TENANT MEDIATOR Worcester Community Action Council (2002)

SMALL CLAIMS COURT MEDIATOR

Worcester Community Action Council

(2001-2002)

Scholarship

POLICY PAPERS

- **Cottle, J.L.** (2019, December). Arctic and North Atlantic Security and Emergency Preparedness Network (ARCSAR): Current status and steps forward. *Policy brief submitted to ARCSAR and to the EU Commission as part of project deliverables for the European Union's Horizon 2020 Research and Innovation Programme under Grant Agreement No 786571. (Published on the ARCSAR website* <u>https://arcsar.eu/publications/newsletters/</u>)
- **Cottle, J.L.** (2020, January). Communication and coordination in SAR activities. *Policy* brief submitted to ARCSAR and to the EU Commission as part of project deliverables for the European Union's Horizon 2020 Research and Innovation Programme under Grant Agreement No 786571. (Found at <u>https://arcsar.eu/publications/newsletters/</u>)
- **Cottle, J.L.** (2020, April). Situating ARCSAR within international Arctic fora . *Policy brief* submitted to ARCSAR and to the EU Commission as part of project deliverables for the European Union's Horizon 2020 Research and Innovation Programme under Grant Agreement No 786571. (Published on the ARCSAR website https://arcsar.eu/publications/newsletters/)
- **Cottle, J.L.** (2020, July). Needs for technology and innovation in the Arctic North Atlantic. Policy Analysis report submitted to ARCSAR and to the EU Commission as part of project deliverables for the European Union's Horizon 2020 Research and Innovation Programme under Grant Agreement No 786571. (Published on the ARCSAR website <u>https://arcsar.eu/publications/newsletters/</u>)
- **Cottle, J.L**. & Kern, J. (2019, March). The future of shipping in the Arctic: New perspectives on the next frontier. *Policy analysis report prepared for the Center for Artic Study and Policy at the US Coast Guard Academy. (Published on the CASP website* <u>https://www.uscga.edu/casp-research-and-scholarship/</u>)</u>

PUBLICATIONS

- Bridges, C.M.E., **Cottle, J.L**., & Esser, J.K. (2013). State repression and democratic development affect terrorist violence: The case of the Basques and Spain. *Lamar Journal of the Humanities*, *37*, 51-60.
- McGlynn, R. P., Harding, D.J., & Cottle, J.L. (2009). Individual-group discontinuity in group-individual interactions: Does size matter? *Group Processes and Intergroup Relations*, *1*, 129-143.
- Miles, K.S., & Cottle, J.L. (2011). Beyond plain language: A learner centered approach to pattern jury instructions. *Technical Communication Quarterly, Special Issue on Technical Communication and the Law, 20,* 92-112.

Cottle

Randolph-Seng, B., Casa De Calvo, M. P., Zacchilli, T. L., & Cottle, J. L. (2010, December). Shared cognitions and shared theories: Telling more than we can know by ourselves? *Journal of Scientific Psychology*, 25-35.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS/PAPERS

- **Cottle, J.L**. (2013, March). Legal rhetoric: Improving the public work of pattern instructions. Paper presented at the 64th Annual Convention of the Conference on College Composition and Communication, Las Vegas, NV.
- **Cottle, J.L.**, Tetreault, C. & DiGregorio, E. (2010, March). The effects of capital punishment attitudes on juror verdicts. Paper presented at the Eastern Psychological Association Conference, Brooklyn, NY.
- Fleischmann, M., Zaitchik, M., McKenna, R., Bennell, C., Platania, J., & Cottle, J.L. (March, 2015). An evaluation of a police crisis response model in RI for persons with mental illness. Paper presented at the annual conference of the American Psychology and Law Society, Atlanta, GA.
- Fleischmann, M., **Cottle, J.L.**, McKenna, R., Bennell, C., Platania, J. (2016, September). What more can we learn from an innovative police training program? Paper presented at the Society for Police and Criminal Psychology conference, Austin, TX.
- Livezey, A., Mackey, J., Ferreira, S., & Cottle, J. L. (2009, October). The effects of laughter on likeability. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the New England Psychological Association, Worcester, MA.
- Lavoie, D., Mahoney, J., Scala, K., & **Cottle, J. L.** (2009, October). The effect of relationship status on body image satisfaction. Paper presented New England Psychological Association, Worcester, MA.
- McGlynn, R. P., Harding, D.J., & Cottle, J.L. (2006, July). Group-on-individual interactions: Exploring the discontinuity effect. Paper presented at the First Annual Interdisciplinary Network for Group Research (INGRoup) Conference, Pittsburgh, PA.

CONFERENCE POSTERS

Cade, B.G, Cottle, J.L., Cordio, R., & McIntyre, K. (2010, August). Media and the effect of weapons. Poster presented at the annual American Psychological Association Conference, San Diego, CA.

- Cochrane, K.A., Recupero, E., Savastano, N., Sutherland, E., Thomas, C., Vargas, L., Whitley, S.L., & Cottle, J.L. (2012, March). How friendship and gender motivate prosocial behavior. Poster presented at the Eastern Psychological Association Conference, Pittsburgh, PA.
- **Cottle, J.L.** (2011, May). The effects of group size on jury certainty verdicts. Poster presented at the Association for Psychological Science annual conference, Washington, D.C.
- **Cottle, J.L**. (2010, May). The emotional side of torture: Infrahumanization and the perception of torture. Poster presented at the Association for Psychological Science annual conference, Boston, MA.
- **Cottle, J.L.**, Norris, J.T., Cochrane, K. & Livezey, A. (2010, March). Infrahumanization and perceptions of torture. Poster presented at the Eastern Psychological Association Conference, Brooklyn, NY.
- **Cottle, J.L.**, Norris, J.T., Cochrane, K., Recupero, E., Savastano, N., & Sutherland, E. (2011, March). Perceptions of torture are not black and white. Poster presented at the Eastern Psychological Association annual conference, Cambridge, MA.
- **Cottle, J. L**., & Perreault, R. (2009, March). The juvenile delinquent stereotype. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology and Law Society, San Antonio, TX.
- **Cottle, J. L**., & Reich, D.A. (2006, January). The effects of self-regulation failure on easy decision making tasks. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology, Palm Springs, CA.
- **Cottle, J.L.,** Vargas, L., Ransford, B., Stamm, S., & Welch, J. (2013, March). Effects of mortality salience on infrahumanization. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Eastern Psychological Association, New York City, NY.
- Ferland, A., Grilo, K., Rieger, M., Sorrentino, E., & **Cottle, J.L.** (2018, May) The effect of self-affirmation and gender identity on sexual prejudice and inflated toughness among men whose masculinity Is threatened. Poster presented at the Association for Psychological Science annual conference, San Francisco, CA.
- Hanks, C., & Cottle, J.L. (2014, August). The effect of nonverbal behaviors on juror perceptions of a child witness' credibility. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.
- Kovacs, C., Alfredo, D., Casale, K, Schmidt, A., & **Cottle, J.L.** (2014, May). Gender differences in the effects of contextual information on emotion recognition. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science, San Francisco, CA.

Cottle

- Lewis, A., Quirion, K.A., Repetto, A., & Cottle, J.L. (2018, May). The effect of selfaffirmation and sexual objectification on males' and females' self esteem, selfobjectification and sexist attitudes. Poster presented at the Association for Psychological Science annual conference, San Francisco, CA.
- Livezey, A., Cochrane, K., DeGregorio, E., Tetreault, C., & **Cottle, J.L.** (2011, January). Effect of laughter and physical attractiveness on likeability, perceived attractiveness and interest in meeting. Poster presented at the annual Society for Personality and Social Psychology conference, San Antonio, TX.
- Martin, B., Stamm, S., Daniels, C, Lavoie, S., & **Cottle, J.L**. (2014, May). The effects of race and objectification on perceived competence. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science, San Francisco, CA.
- McGlynn, R.P., Harding, D.J., & Cottle, J.L. (2006, January). Group size and individualgroup discontinuity. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology, Palm Springs, CA.
- McGlynn, R. P., & Harding, D.J., & Cottle, J. L. (2005, May). Size doesn't matter: The Individual/Group discontinuity is a dichotomy. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Society, Los Angeles, CA.
- Mireles, A., DiCataldo, F., & **Cottle, J.L**. (2012, March). Life without parole: The influence of age and race on the sentencing of juvenile offenders. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology and Law Society, San Juan, PR.
- Perreault, R. & Cottle, J. L. (2011, March). Assessing the reliability of the juvenile delinquent stereotype. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology and Law Society, Miami, FL.
- Rose, A., Girardi, L., Cornelius, S., Hill, R., & **Cottle, J.L.** (2018, May). What did he mean by that? The effects of comment type and humor on females' perceptions of sexism and intent to confront. Poster presented at the Association for Psychological Science annual conference, San Francisco, CA.
- Subramaniam, J., Junior, K., Femino, K., Daussan, C., & Cottle, J.L. (2013, May). Effectiveness of reconciliation techniques on musically induced emotions. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science, Washington, D.C.